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Subject: FW: Dublin Port Company S0024-01

From: David Lyons - (DAHG) [mailto:David.Lyons@ahg.gov.ie]
Sent: 20 May 2016 09:48

To: Tara Higgins

Subject: RE: Dublin Port Company S0024-01

Tara

The revision of the NIS has brought to a greater extent the conditions attached by ABP to the fore within the
application to the EPA. My understanding is that the EPA are only giving explicit consent to Dumping-at-Sea
operations. The extraction of material would still be subject to Foreshore and Planning consent and the revised
document has made those consent conditions explicit as directed by ABP. Therefore, although the conditions
brought forward in the recent iteration of the NIS are relevant in considering the operation holistically not all of
those included in the revised document are relevant to the consent being given by the EPA. Also the document
states that the remaining text of 3.4 remains the same. | am therefore happy that the only condition that is of
concern for disposal is “Dumping of material at sea should not take place if a cetacean or seal is within 50m of the

Vessel” is still going to be undertaken. You could make that condition explicit in your license recommendations if you
wished and it would be certain.

All of the above considered | am happy to leave the DAHG position as was and indicate that all mitigation as included
in the NIS be implemented in full because this includes both the revised NIS and the original which forms the
complete set of mitigation for marine mammals.

I hope this is of some help. Let me know if you need further

David

Dr David Lyons

National Parks & Wildlife Service

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

Custom House, Flood Street

Galway, H91 XVv2C

Ireland &

Telephone: +353 (0) 76 100 2610 S
Mobile:+ 353 (0) 87 660 2159 H8

From: Tara Higgins [mailto:T.Higgins@epa.ie] ;&\000
Sent: 19 May 2016 15:15 &£
To: David Lyons - (DAHG) &‘0@\\
Subject: Dublin Port Company S0024-01 QQOQA
&

David, &

S
As discussed, here is the link to the revised NIS submitted by Dublin Port Company in relation to Dumping at Sea
application S0024-01. The revised mitigation measures are outlined in section 3.4.3:

http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28058fe02.pdf

The original NIS is available at the following link:
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_ eDMS/090151b28054bd56.pdf

Regards

R i R
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Tara

Dr Tara Higgins, Inspector
Environmental Licensing Programme.
Office of Environmental Sustainability,
Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Wexford, Y35 W821

Tel: +353 53 9160647

Fax: +353 53 9160699

Email: T.Higgins@epa.ie

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland

YouTube:

é please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad até ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair
tis4id an duine né an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhéin. M4 fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo tri bhotun,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster(@ahg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo arna sheicedil ag scandir vireas agus
dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

EPA Export 24-05-2016:01:08:38


http://www.symanteccloud.com

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the
intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@ahg.gov.ie .
This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 24-05-2016:01:08:38


http://www.symanteccloud.com

A°®é
s
&
L&
X &
&
R
Oy
S
5
&
S
&

EPA Export 24-05-2016:01:08:38



